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Timolyn Henry 

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 041272 

Attachments: PEF Notice Filing Executed Affidavit Supp 6th Req Conf Class.pdf; PEF Notice Service Verified Responses 

Thursday, March 17, 2005 4:47 PM 

~nrrsrer i ser i .C . 'a t iy~r~y . s~~ i~ . i i .us ,  IVIC;ULU I n u i v . J u a c r n  

Staff 5th Interr.pdf 

Attached for filing are Progress Energy Florida Inc.'s Notice of Service of verified responses to Staffs Fifth Set of 
Interrogatories (No. 48) and Notice of Filing Executed Affidavit in Support of Sixth Request for Confidential 
Classification on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett 
Carlton Fields 

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 

www.carltonfields.com 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SEHVlCE COMMISSION 

In re: I’rogrcss Energy Florida, Inc.’s ) 
petition for approval of storm cost ) Docket No.: 04 1272 

expenditures related to Wurricancs ) 
Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan. 

recovery clause for extraordinary ) 

) Subiiiitfed for Filing: March 16, 2005 

NOTICE OF FILING EXECUTED AFFlDAVIT 1N SUPPORT O F  
SlXTH REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

I’rogress Energy Florida ( “ P E P  or the “Company”), hcrcby givcs iiolicc of filing 

thc cxeciitcd aflidavit of Javicr Portuondo, Dircctor, Regulatory Services - Florida. 

submittcd for liling with thc Commission on March 16, 2005: 

R. A I I X A N D E R  GLENN 
Deputy Gencral Counsel - Florida 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
100 Central Avcnuc, Stc. ID 
St. Petcrsburg, FL 33701 
l’eleplione: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 

*- 
RY L. SASS0 

Florida Bar No. 622575 
./ JAMES MICHAEL WALLS 

Florida Bar No. 0706272 
JOIHN 2‘. BURNE‘1.T 
Florida Bar No. 173304 
CAKLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 3360 1-3239 
Tclephonc: (81 3) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy o f the  foregoing has been furnished 

day of to thc following individuals as indicated in thc service list on this \'?''\ 

March, 2005. 

Via electronic and US Mail 
Jcnnilkr Brubaker, Esquirc 
Officc ofthe Gencral Counscl 
Florida Public Servicc Comn~ission 
2540 Shuinard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
1 in1 Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, P A .  
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassce, I:L 3230 1 

r T. 

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail Via Electronic and U.S. Mail 
John W. McWhirter, Esquire Patricia A. Christcnscn, Esquirc 
McWhirtcr Recvcs McGlothlin Davidson Office of the Public Counsel 
Kaulinan & Arnold, PA. c/o The Florida Lcgislature 
400 North Tampa St. 1 1  I West Madison St., Rooin 812 
Tampa, FL 33602 T a l l a h a s ~ ~ c ,  FL 32399- 1400 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
8903 Crawfordville Road (32305) 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Attorneys for Buddy L. f-lansen and 
Sugarmill Woods Civic 
As so c i at io n . I nc . 



BEFORE THE F1,OKID.A PUBI.IC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s ) 
petition for appro\,al of storm cost ) Docket So.: 031272 

expenditures related to Hurricanes ) 
Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan. 

recovery clause for extraordinary ) 

) Submittcd for Filing: March I O ,  2005 

AFFIDAVIT OF JAVlER YORTUONDO IN SUPPORT OF 
PROGRESS E N E R G Y  F1,ORIDA'S 

SIXTH REQUEST FOR CON FI DENT1 A I ,  CI ,ASS1 FlCATlON 

STATE OF FLOKIDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS 

BEFORE M E ,  the t~~idc~.signcd authority duly aiithorI/cd to administcr oaths, pcrsonally 

appeared .la\,icr Por-tuondo, who being first duly sworn, on oath dcposcs and says that: 

I .  My 11a111c is .Iavicr Porluondo. I am over the age of IS  years old and I have been 

a~ i tho r i~cd  by Progress Energy Florida (hcrcinafter "PEF" or thc "Company") to give this 

affidavit in the above-sryled procccding on PEF's bchalf and i n  support of PEF's Sixth Rcqticst 

for C'onfidcntial Classification. The facts attested to in  my affidavit arc bascd Lipon my pcrsonal 

knowlcdgc. 

-. 3 1 ani the Dircctor, Rcgulatory Scrviccs Florida. This dcpartmcnt is responsiblc 

for 11ic rcgulatory accounting and reporting actib itics of Progrcss Energy Florida, Inc. 

9 
3 . A s  PEF's Director of Rcg~ilatory Scrviccs, I help prepare, use, and am familiar 

with PEF's projected budgets, budget variancc reports, and certain of PEF's business operations 

3 .  I n  its Sixth Rcqiiest for Confidential Classification, PEF is sccking confidcntial 

classification for- PEF's responses to Staffs Third Request for Production of Dociimcnts to 



Progess Energy Florida, Inc. (No. 12-1 3). The information for which PEF seeks confidential 

classification is more spccifically described i n  Attachment C to PEF’s Sixth Rcqucst for 

Confidential Classi fication. 

5 .  Portions ofthe rcsponscs to thc rcqucsts for production at issuc in  PEF’s Sixth 

Rcqucst for Con fidcntial Classilkation contain PEF‘s projcctcd and cstiniatcd business biidgcts 

and budget variance projections. Portions of thosc responses also contain some of PEF’s 

confidcntial and proprietary internal busincss opcrations plans. Thc inforniation at issue is 

proprictary confidential business infomiation that would impair PEF’s competitive b~isincss 

intcrcsts if i t  were disclosed lo thc public, PEF’s suppliers, or to PEF’s compctilors. 

Spccifically, i f  PEF’s suppliers or conipctitors wcrc madc aware of PEF’s cstimatcd budgets, 

hudgct varianccs, or intcrnal busincss plans, they may adj tist their bcliavior i n  thc market placc 

with respect to activity such as pricing and the acquisition and provision of goods, inatcrials, and 

scrv i ces. 

6. With rcspcct to the confidential infomiation at issue, strict procedurcs arc 

est ab 1 ish cd and fo 1 low cd to ni ai n t  ai n th e con fi d en t i al i t  y of t h at in form at i o n , i nc 1 lid i ng restricting 

access to thosc pcrsons who nced thc information to assist thc Company, and rcstricting the 

number of, and access to the information. At no timc has the Company publicly disclosed that 

infomiation. The Company has treated and contin~ics to trcat the information at issue as 

confidential . 

7. This concludcs m y  affidavit. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

Datcd the j,‘, e’ day of March, 2005. 



day 
his/ 

(AFFIX NOTAKIAL S E A L )  


